
City of Woodcreek City Council Meeting

August 10, 2016; 6:30p.m.

Woodcreek, Texas

NOTICE! AGENDA
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act (Vernon’s Texas Codes Ann. Gov. Code Chapter 551). The Woodcreek

Cliv Council ,iillholda Cou,,ci/ Meeting on August 10._’OIô. of 6:30p.m. at Woodcreek City Hall. 41 Chompions Circle. Woodcreek.

Texas of which time the following items will he considered:

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation

3. Pledge

4. Roll Call

5. Public Comments: Members of the Public may sign up at the City Council meeting to

address the City Council. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

6. Citizen Communications: General: Members of the Public who have submitted a written

request to address the City Council on specific issues. Comments will be limited to five (5)

minutes per speaker.

7. Report Items:

A. DPW Monthly Report (Director of Public Works Frank Wood)

B. Treasurer’s Report for July, 2016 (City Treasurer Gene Golembiewski)

C. City Manager’s Monthly Public Report (City Manager Brenton Lewis)

8. Consent Agenda: All of the following items are considered to be self-explanatory by

the Council and may be acted upon with one motion. There will be no separate

discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or Citizen so requests. For a Citizen

to request removal of an item from the Consent Agenda, a written request must be

completed and submitted to the City Manager.
A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of July 13,

2016.

B. Approval of Treasurer’s Report for July, 2016.

9. Regular Agenda
A. Consider and take appropriate action on Engineering Firm for Street

Maintenance and authorizing the mayor and staff to negotiate fees and services,

and enter into the agreement. (City Manager Lewis)

B. Discussion and possible action to authorize City Attorney to draft a Dark Skies

Initiative Ordinance. (City Manager Lewis)

C. Discussion and action to Order the General Election of November 8, 2016.

(City Manager Lewis)
D. Discussion and possible action on Memorial Plaza Signage and Pavement

Markings. (City Manager Lewis)

Page 1 of 2

Woodcrcek Regular Agenda
August 10,2016



0

‘0

j



E. Discussion and update on Woodcreek 2030 Vision Masterplan.
(Couneilmember Seheel)

F. Discussion and possible action on 30.06 signage at City flail. (City Manager
Lewis)

G. Discussion and possible action on approval of City Manager’s Letter of Engagement.

(Mayor Eskelund)

10. Adjourn

Executive sessions held during this meeting will generally take place in the Cit-v Managers office, at the discretion of the City CounciL

The City Council may retire to executive session any time bervteen the meeting r opening end adjournmentfor the purpose ofconsultation with legal

counsel pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; discussion of personnel matters pursuant to Chapter 551074 of the Texas

Government Code; deliberation regarding real property pursuant to Chapter 551072 of the Texas Government Code; deliberation regarding

economic development negotiations pursuant ta Chapter 551.087 of the Texas Government Code; and/or deliberation regarding the deployment, or

specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices pursuant to Chapter 551076 of ike Texas Government Code. Action, fany,

will be taken in open session.

This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City c legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any Executive Session portion of the

agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Gavenunent Code Chapter 551 by legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an

opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may be legally discussed in the closed portion ofthe meeting considering available opinions

of a court ofrecord and opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney. This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent

to meet all elements necessary to sot isfi’ Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all particiaants in reliance on

this opiniota

Attendance By Other Elected or Appointed Officials:

fits anticipated that members of other city board, commissions and/or committees may attend the meeting in numbers that may constitute a quorum

of the other city boards. commtssions and/or committees. Notice is hereby given that the meeting, to the extent required bylaw, is also naitced as a

meeting of the other boards, commissions and/or committees of the City, whose members may be in atiendance. The members of the boards,

commissions and/or committees may participate in discussions on the same items listed on the agenda. which occur at the meeting, but no action will

be taken by such in attendance unless such item and action is specifically pro videdfor anon agendafor that board, commission or committee subject

to the Texas Open Meetings Act.

The City of Woodcreek is convnitted to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reusonobie modifications and equal access to

communications will be provided upon request. Please call the City Secretary s Office at 5]2-847-9390fo’ information. 1-learing-impaired or speech-

disabled persons equipped with telecommunicatians devicesfor the deaf may call 7-I-I or may utilize the statewide Relay Texas program at 1400—

735-2988.

Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter IL Chapter

411, Government Code (handgun licensing law). may not enter this property with a handgun that is carried openly.

I certify that the above notice was posted on the 6th day of August, 2016 at 3:00 p.m.

By:43./3
Brenton B. Lewis, City Manager

Page 2 of 2
Woodereek Regular Agenda
August 10,2016



0

‘0

0



The City of Woodereek

DeWS/IS Transaction List by Date
July 2016

Typ. Date 1/turn Name Memo Account Stit Debts Credit

Julie
jabil:ty O’iec-: 07/D12C16 QuickB::ks °ayro I Serv.ce Create: cv ‘ay’c4 Se’v ce c’ /3D/2... 370 Ooe’e::ng - B’. SPLr’ 4.21032

87 07,’/2c16 Ju 116 _aw Office o’ 9cgt’ Sors:n ‘go:- - Accounts Papa 5co0.2 Ge’trat 286562

Check 07/0112016 Debit USPS invoice #0004629 1000 Operating - Br 550060 Postage .. 6.47

Otis 070’.20’S Debt: .SPS 1000 - Dperattr.g - Br- 55D3.50 Postage ... 213.53

°aycr-eck 07/Cf/2S’6 DuDe, ..nda.Land DrectDep-cst: ‘0Cc Dpera:’g- Br -S°J- DOD

‘ayo-eck 07/05/2c’6 D.rDra BarcaraJGran: D/recaDepostt Dc0-Cpera:eg Br -SJ- ODD

Paycneck D7,C512c’6 D.roeo Sre’tor.B..e-ws DreDDeposi: DD-0-Cperar’D- Br .S’j”- 300

Deooett OTCS/20’6 Decos 1)0.3 D2e-atng - Br -SPJT- 7’7.50

Bill 07/06/20 t6 t2 tO Peterson CPA Solutions, PL 1900 Accounts Paya. - 6000.11 - Contract... t .165 t6

Bill 07/06/2016 124608 Garrett Aiten 1900 - Accounts Paya 650001 - Deer Re. 75.00

Check 07/06/20t6 Debit The Back Porch 1000- Operating - Br 7000.15- Meeting .. 93.28

Deposit 07/06/20 t 6 Deposit 1000 - Opersttng - Br. - 3000 -Ad Vatorem ... 5.41 7.53

Deposit 07/06/2015 Deposit 1000- Operating - Br 3005-State Sales ... 3.676.O1

Deposit 07/06/2015 Depot/s 1000 - Operating - Br 3010 - Mixed Beve,,. 156.10

Check 07/06/2016 Cebit 1-158 Office Supplies 1000-Operating - Or 7000.15- Meeting ... 16.34

Deposit 07/07/2016 VOID: Deposit 1000 - Operating - Br -SPLIT- 0.00

Bitt 07/07/2016 Jut 716 Derrett Alien 1900 - Accounts Paya 6500.01 - Deer Re... 75.00

Bill Prtlt -Check 07/07/2016 1D251 DshilS 5AIC44:4DG975 1000-Operating - Br 1900-Accounts P.., 80.10

Bitt Pmt -Check 07/07/2016 10252 Garrett Atten 1000 - Operating - Br. 1900 Accounts P... 150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2016 10253 HCS Technicat Services On site service 1000 . Operattng - Br - 1900 -Accounts P... 582.49

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2016 10254 Httt Country Trophy 1000 - Operating - Br 1900 - Accounts P... 39.15

B/ti Ptnt -Check 07/07/2016 10255 John Young 1000 Operating - Br 1900 . Accounts P... 290.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2016 10256 Kelly Cletnents Mowing services On 6/4 and 5/18 1000 - Operating - Br 1900 Accounts P... 400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2016 10257 Law Office Dl Roger Gordon 1000 - Operating - Br 1000 . Accounts P... 2,865.64

s:Pri-C”ecis 07/:7.2216 ‘0258 DeierecrCPASoft/2arepL -
10D0OoraftngBr ‘gOO-AccounteP.. 1.15516

BtiP—t-C’eow 7?rO?iDO1S ‘0259 5a—tja’cosoalypecc-c ‘000- Oce-nc-B, 300 Aur1sP. 25442

Btti °rr.t -C’soi07/O7.22’6 Dec I Teo O.ecs. Irc. 000- -D:a:a: ,q- Br l Acco-r.:s P... 49.90

5i D— -Ore-s /O’23 S zSl ow Coicraso P vs ho C t 0 ‘eXIOSO Rao Sw-vt e 1003 Doe ati’ic B -__srs’ ‘ 80

_iao Sty Mist D7/07120’5 B-e’toc B Lews 500-0.43 - Rettremen: 2030 - ThIPS Pays. 20.84

Liaoitity Aojust 07/07/2016 Cnange .n satsry - soLe: to csc-is:e... 5007.40 - Re:.-ennert 2030 - MRS Paya... 13.34

abyCheckD7/07/2D’5 10262 MRS 0’409 1000- Doeretino -
Br - SPLIL 759.50

Check c7.1D7/2c’ SOnJire’BD- Jttittes 1000 - O3em:r’.o - B’ -S’LtT- 230.67

Silt 3/D72D’6 573223 Xerox ci_.ar.ciet Services ‘900 - Acccrits Pays ssoc 51 - P ‘tin; ... 1-3.20

Ohec< D7/07/2O’63262 Tho—Cytedos 11: VOID- 1007-Ooe’anrg- B- 55:3.503 6.. 0.00

Otnecs O-C5/2D16 DrAne A-jaaxas•0DDD 937497Df722’9T6d359OT00920.974... 1XC-Ope:a:-;- Cr 7522.03 Cutloa... 45.30

Crises 0708.2216 3-Itree AotaaTh:vat - Dj:000 937490S72D7’ .9T5O590703020,912... 1020 - Doe’at-rg - B’. - 7500.03 0-cd-oct.. 55.4

Deposit 07/1 0/2016 Intereet 1023 - Pioneer Bank 5 4000 - Interest Inc.. 124.02

Check 07/11/2016 Online AquaTexas - Outdoor 93749706720719760590700920.974.. 1000-Operating - Br 7500.03-Outdoor... 45.30

Bitt 07/11/2016 707708 Hilt Country Springs 1900- Accounts Paya 5500,50- Office S... 2.74

Bitt 07/11/2016 124612 Garrett Attsn 1900- Accounts Pays 6500.01 . Deer Re... 75.00

Bitt 07/11/2016 552892/1 Ace Herdware Batteries 1900 Accounts Paya 5500.50- Office 5... 16.37

Credit 07/11/2016 0006155 HCS Technical Services On site service 1900-Accounts Pays 5500.10- City Hall ... 289.97

Check 07/110016 Debit USPS 1000 Operating - Br 5500.60 Postage ... 16.45

Deposit 07/11/2016 Deposit 1000 Operating - Br -SPLIT- 120.00

Deposit 07/11/2016 Deposit 1000 - Operating - Br 3090 - Devetopme... 60.00

Deposit 07/11/2016 Deposit 1000- Operating - Br -SPLIT- 5175.00

Silt 07/12/2016 7-12-16 John Young 1900- Accounts Paya 6500.15 Mowing 850.00

Bitt 07/13/2016 550627... Office Depot Paper 1500- Accounts Papa 5500.50 Office S... 506.99

Check 07/14/2016 Debit winibertey 0-ste IDDO Dperaling - Br 7000.03 Cods Co... 20.00

Check 07/14/2016 Debit HEB Office Supplies 1000 -Operating - Br 550050- Office 5... 25.11

Bitt 07/14/2DIS l-5552D5 ATS Engineets 80 Augusta Dr - Wcodctsek 1900 - Accounts Papa 7000 02 - Building. . 4500

Bitt 07/14/2015 1-555352 ATS Engineers 172 lutley Coun - Woodcteek 1900 - Accounts Paya 7000.02 Building . 4500

B.tt 07”412016 I-55551g 4TS Ersir.eers ‘655 ‘1ff 2 1900 Accounts e1-a 7000.02- Sldng ... 55.00

Btt 07/’ 4/2-316 U5 ATS Er:tnee:a ‘65’S PP 2 -Woodceek )3 - Accounts ‘aya 7000.02- Bilot-ig .. 55.02

BC 07/’40306 -666042 ATSErgineers ‘65’SPR’2-Woodc’eee 1903 AccoJltePaya 7000.02-Bilcng. 55.00

Cesottt 07v’4:236 Decosio ‘COO - Ooe’a: ‘ig - Br -S’LF- 10’0.00

Decosit 07/142D’6 Decosts -DoD - Oce:a: ‘g - Sr 3040 - Aq-ja’esae - 8.512 28

Check 07/14/2016 Debit USPS 1000-Operating - Br 5500.60- Postage ... 7.41

Depoatt D-7/14120’S Depcsit 1000 Opera: ng-St 3020 - DEC rrch... 8.162,94

a3 :ty Check 07/’ 5/2016 6P°S i-s :ec S:ates 7-eas.-v 74-2386731 -—0D - Opera: -so - Br SP_r- 2 638.32

ChecK 07/1542016 Dec t Tessy II—r.c-o4 Leaje Ve’be’t ‘6222 100-0 - Opsraw’; - Br 7000.74 - Oust & - 63.0:

Bitt 07!’ 512016 5548 Vve-s Oo—c-e:e Dors:uo:o -

1906- Acc,wn:s ‘ava 5500.30- Sree: t,1 -. 22.29’.OO

Deocs:: 07/’ 6-2015 -ire-es: ‘02’ - Patented FS’id 4CiD . Ire-es: lrc .. 80 65

Chece O71t8I2OI6 Deeit JSPS ‘020- Oper:.ng . Sr 556550 Posage .. 376

Liability Check 07/19/2016 OuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 07/I 5/2... 1000 Operating - Br.
- -SPLtT- 4477.93

Check 07/19/2016 Debit The Beck Porch 1000- Operating - Or 7000,15- Meeting . 104.03

Check 07/19/2016 Debit Texas Municipal League ContractS 8627 1000 . Operating - Br 7000.40 - Training . 370.00

Paycheck 07/20/2016 Dir Cap Barbara J Grant Direct Deposit 1000 - Operating - Br -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 07/20/2016 Dir Dsp Linda L Land Direct Depot/I 1000- Operating - Br -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 07/2012016 Dir Dep Brenton B Lewis Direct Deposit IDDD - Operating - Br -SPLtT- aDO

Check 07/21/2D16 Debit USPS 1000 Operating - Br 55D0.60 - Postage ... 1.41

Deposit 07/21/2016 Deposit 1000 Operating - Br -SPLIT- 355.00

Dill 07/21/2016 -666883 ATS engineers 3 C/press Point - V/oodcreek 1900 - Accounts Paya 7DDO.02 - Building ... 45.00

Bill 07/21/2016 -567206 ATS Engineers 80 Augusta Dr - Woodcreek 1900 - Accounts Psya. 7000.02 - Building .. 45.OD

Bill 07/21/2016 1-667120 ATS Engineers 182 Augusta Dr - Wcodcreek 1900 - Accounts Psya 7000.D2 - Building ... 45.00

Bitt 07/21/2016 .667243 ATS Engineere 16515 RP 12- Woodcreek 1900 Accounls Psys 70D0.D2 - Building ... 65.00

Check 07/22/2016 Online - PeC - utilities 1000- Operating - Br -SPLIT- 230.67

Check 07/22/2016 Dntine ... Time Warner Cable 302013901 1000- Operating- Br 750002 Tetepho-. 243.74

Check 07/25/2016 Dntine Time Warner Caste 302013901 IDDD - Operating - Br 750002 - Telepho... 243.74

Liatitiry Ct-sck 07/25120’6 AC-I Texas iA/c-kio-:e OD,-’s’n-ssic-n g9—IC2D8D-4 ‘ODD- Operat’ng - Br 2020 State Uriem 19064

B.: pny -Cr-edo O’126-0216 0278 Ace i-j arctuva-e Barter-es - Cpera:irg - B’ 900 Ar1s P. ‘6.37

SiEPrrg-Chedo D,25/2216 0279 Arrahne;aPu’stirg. :000-Operating- B’ ‘9A=._r7e°_ 79.50

eie°mt-creck 2’.’25.’2D16 028D 4TSBg;resre ‘030-Ooeretr’sc- Br 920-AccourasP.. 64500

Bill 0rn’ -Check 07.25.2218 ‘0281 Garret Allen ‘ODD - Doe-al no’ B’ 1900 Accounts P_ 75.00

Bill Prnt -Chece 07/25/2016 1C282 2onn YOut. 9 ‘033 - Dpe-s: rig - Br 1900 . AccoJ-4e P...

CII Pt -Check 07/26-20’S 10283 Myers Co—o-e:e Const’uc’.:o -
1000 - Dne’eUng - Br 19DD - Accounts P... 22294.00

etP—7-CneckD7/25i20’6 10284 OffloeDeco: 1000-Doratlg- Br 1XCAccr:s°. 575.99

9l;pna-Cheok 7725’2C’6 ‘0285 XeroxPracalServ:ces ‘000-Ooe’a:t- Br lgOC-Acct’s’:s°... 11120

Bc 07/25/2016 1-657825 AS Enu ree-s 16515 RR 12-Wococreek 90D - Aoun:s ‘aya 7000.02- Bt:ld-rc - . 65.00

Page 1



The City of Woodcreek
Be/Belle Transaction List by Date

July 2016

Type Dale Nium Name Memo Account Split Debit Credit

Dill 07/25/2016 1-667633 ATS Engineers 16515 RR 12- Woodcreek 1900 Accounts Pays 700002 Building ... 65.00
Check 07/26/2016 Debit Texas Municipal League Contract# 8627 1000’ Operaling - Br 7000.40• Training ... 160.00
Sill 07/26)2016 02 Enf... Hays Counly City of Woodoreek 1900’ Accounts Pays 8020.60 Traffic E... 7,055.00
Paycheck 07/27/2016 10277 Eric C Eskelund 1000 Operating - Br SPLIT- 9.23
Paycheck 07/27/2016 10276 Frank Wood 1000 Operating - Br SPLIT- 9.23
Paycheck 07/27/2016 10275 Cent Oolembieweki 1000 Operating - Br -SPLIT- 9.23
Paycheck 07/27/2016 10274 Oordoe Marsh 1000 Operating - Br -SPLIT- 9.23
Paycheck 07/27/2016 10273 Judy L Brizendine 1000 . Operating - Dr -SPLIT- 9.23
Paycheck 07/27/2016 10272 Nencye K Brilner 1000 . Operaling - Br -SPLIT- 9.24
Paycheck 07/27/2016 10256 William Scheel 1000 Operaling - Br -SPLIT- 9.23
Check 07/27/2016 Debit USPS 1000’ Operating - Dr 5500.60 Postage ... 0.47
Deposit 07/27/2016 Deposit 1000 Opereling - Br.., -SPLIT- 153.00
Bill 07/28/2016 2016-0... WiehLiet Direct? Voleroirect... 1900 Accounts Paya -SPLIT- 1,092.16
Deposit 07/28/2016 Deposit 1000 . Opereling - Br -SPLIT- 8,459.02
Deposit 07/28/2016 Deposit 1000 Operating - Br 3095 Sign Fees 10.00
BIt 07/28/2016 0111650 American Legal Publishing .., 1 BOO Accounts Paya 6000.10 Codificat... 72.00
But 07/29/2016 092618 Kelly Clernents Mowing services on 7/5 and 7/29 1900’ Accounts Pays 6500.21 ‘ Outdoor ... 400.00
Bill 07/31/2016 073116 San Marcos Daily Record Acct 4 PAl 906 1900 Accounts Pays 7000.20 ‘ Public el.. 63.18
Deposit 07/31/2016 lnlsrest 1020 ‘ lnvestrnenl Acc,, 4000 Interest Inc... 14.04
Deposit 07131/2016 Inlerest 1022 ‘ Crockett I/alto,,, 4000 ‘ Interest Inc... 142.11

Jul16

Page



City of Woodcreek Cliv Council Meeting

July 13, 2016: 6:30 p.m.
41 Champions Circle

Woodereek, Texas 78676

Minutes

1.) Call to Order: Mayor Pro Tern Britner called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2.) Invocation

3.) Pledge

4.) Roll Call. Present: Mayor Pro Tern Nancye Britner, Councilmember William Scheel,
Councilmember Jerry Moore, Councilmember Gordon Marsh, Councilmember Judy Brizendine,
City Manager Brenton Lewis, Director of Public Works Frank Wood City, Treasurer Gene
Golembiewski, City Attorney Roger Gordon, City Accountant Derek Peterson, Assistant
Administrator Linda Land, City Clerk Barbara Grant. Absent: Mayor Eric C. Eskelund

5.) Public Comments: Jackie Maloy reported that during rain storms flooding at 9 Westwood Dr.
increased after the neighbor added a gravel parking spot. Mary J. Cureton stated her concerns
about the enforcement of the Non-conforming structure ordinance, saying that it violates due
process. Joel Ray withheld comments for Agenda Item 9 C, at which time he stated that he would
like to be able to rent the apartment above his garage at 142 Auausta Drive to offset his mortgage
payment. Sybil Patterson expressed her opinions about the condition of Augusta Park.

6.) Citizen Comments: A presentation about CASA of Central Texas was oven by CASA
Development Director Tricia Schneider.

7.) Report Items:
A. Director of Public Works Wood reported that the City is still waiting for the check from
FEMA that will used to pay for storm damage repairs. He added that pothole repairs are in
progress and, weather permitting, will be finished the end of the week.
B. City Treasurer Golembiewski reported year-to-date revenues of $388,163.00 and
$210,164.00 in expenditures.
C. City Manager Lewis presented his Monthly Public Report. He introduced Derek
Peterson, the new City Accountctvk.

8.) Consent Agenda:
A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of June 8.2016, Special
City Council meeting of June 27. 2016. and Specia City Council Meeting of July 6,2016.
B. Approval of Treasurefs Report for June 2016.

Councilmember Marsh moved to accept the Consent Agenda in its entirety. The motion
was seconded by Councilmember Moore, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

Page 1 of 2

Woodcreek City Council Meeting

July 13, 2016



9.) Regular Agenda
A. Discussion and possible action on establishing an Emergency Notification System. Scott
Tidwell of SenTex: Solutions gave a presentation of his text message notification system,
including cost optior.s. After discussion, no action was taken.
B. Discussion and possible action on adopting an Amending Ordinance as it relates to

Chapter 152 Signs of the Municipal Code regarding permitting, fees and placement of signs.
After discussion. Councilmember Brizendine moved to accept Amendment option “A”. allowing

for ermitting and placement of signs within the public right-of-way, with and application fee of

S25.00 for the first sign and an additional Sl0.00 fee per location. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Moore, which passed with a vote of 4-1-0. Councilmember Scheei voted Nay.
C. Consider amending the City of Woodcreek Code or Ordinances at Title XV (“Land
Usage”), Chapter 156 (“Zoning”), to create a new subheading (“Conditional Use Permits”),
a new section 156.091 (“Application and Procedure”), and a new section 156.092
(“Conditional Use Permits”), to establish policies, procedures, and applications for a
resident seeking a conditional use permit, to identify uses eligible for such permits in
particular zoning districts; to establish notification requirements, providing for a
permitting process, defining terms, providing penalties, and providing for enactment,
repealer, serverability, codification, and effective date, and finding proper notice and
meeting. Recommendations from Planning and Zoning Commission. After discussion, no
action was taken, pending fitrther information from Planning and Zoning Commission.
B. Discussion and possible action on City Council pay schedule. After discussion,
Councilmember Brizendine moved to change Council pa’ from a monthly schedule to a semi
annual pay schedule. There being no second to the motion, no action was taken.
F. Discussion and possible action to begin the Cit-v of Woodcreek 2030 Vision Masterplan.
After discussion, Councilmember Scheel was given authorization by Council to Chair and
organize the 2030 Vision Masterolan process.
F. Discussion and possible action on ap royal of Cit-v Manager’s Letter of Engagement.

Council Convened into Executive Session at 7:18 p.m.
Discussion related to the City Manager’s Letter of Engagement.

Council reconvened into Open Session at 8:48 p.m.

10.) Adjourn: There being no further business, Mayor Pro Tem Britner adjourned the meeting at

7:53 p.m.

Nancye Britner. Mayor Pro Tern

Brenton B. Lewis. Interim City Manager

Page 2 of 2

Woodcreek City Council Meeting
July 13, 2016



Council Meeting Date: 8/1012016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

9. A. Consider and take appropriate action on Engineering Firm for Street Maintenance and

authorizing the mayor and staff to negotiate fees and services, and enter into the agreement.

Item Summary:

Staff sent out RFQ’s to eight engineering flrms and received notification from three firms they

would be submitting REQ’s. Of the three firms, two submitted REQ’s and a third submitted without

notification. The interviews of the three engineering flrms that have submitted RFQs were held on

Wednesday, August 3, with representatives from Jones/Caer, M&S Engineering, and Doucet &

Associates attending the interview process. The interview committee was composed of the Council

Responsibilities Committee for Infrastnacture of Brizendine and Marsh. Mayor Fskelund and myself. All

firms had the strenihs and weaknesses, however after rankings were made all three elected officials

ranked the firm of Jones/Carter as their top firm. The next step is to enter into negotiations with the firm

selected to determine a fee schedule and engineering cost.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

Dependent on fee schedule

Comments/Recommendation:

Motion to accept the RFQ from Jones/Carter and authorize the Mayor and City Manager.

and to begin and finalize negotiations.

Attachments:

Score Sheets and RFQ’s that had not been issued.

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis, City Manager





- 0

a

C I





S5

34-

E
valuation

C
riteria

-
W

o
o

d
creek

R
FU

for
M

unicipal
E

ngineering

_
_

_
_

_

—
-

-
-

Jo
n
es/C

arter
N

otes:
M

&
5

N
otes:

S
t
a
f
f

A
vaflabthty&

P
artn

ers
5

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

4.-.

D
esign

for
P

ublic
W

orks

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

A—

C
onstruction

M
an

ag
em

en
t

for

P
u
b
l
i
c

W
o

r
k

s

_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

R
egulation

C
om

pliance
P

rojects

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

R
easonable

R
ates

R
e
f
e
r
e
n

c
e
s

5

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
elevant

E
xperience:

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

-

D
e
v
n

____1____
s
rc

lu
d
in

g
C

o
m

p
P

n
)

_
_
3
_
_
_
_
_

b
n

p
ro

v
em

en
t

B
ond

E
sfim

atkrn
4

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_

P
rep

aratio
n

of
C

onstr
D

ocs

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

co
n

stru
ctio

n
M

an
ag

em
en

t
5

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5

_
_
_
_
_

T
otal

P
oints

—

D
o

u
cet

N
otes:

S5*5.7-31
/

1





Staff
A

vailability
&

P
artn

ers

D
esign

for
Public

W
orks

C
onstruction

M
an

ag
em

en
t

for

Public
V

vorks

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

-

R
egulation

C
om

pliance
P

ro
jects

R
easonable

R
ates

R
eferences

R
elevant

E
xperience:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

D
e
v
o
p
rn

e
n
t

Plan
R

eview

P
lans

(including
C

om
p

P
lan)

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

B
ond

E
stim

ation

-

P
rejaratio

n
of

C
o

n
strD

o
cs

C
onstruction

M
an

ag
em

en
t

T
otal

P
oints

E
valuation

C
riteria

-
W

oodcieek_R
E

Q
b
r

M
unicipal

E
ngineering

S
core

b
etw

een
1

(low
est)

and
S

(best)

Jo
n
es/C

arter

‘5

N
otes:

M
&

S

S

3

D
o
u
cet

N
otes:

1-)I

r

2:1

C
t-

H
i_

_
_

_
_

L
i

I
I

n
n
r
a
&

s
r
e

4

9

C

3

5
—

L
f.

D
\t.rte

s
\ie

v
c

3

if-

i7L

S
b

q
3

-
f
l





Council Meeting Date: 8/10/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

9. B. Discussion and possible action to authorize City Attorney to draft a Dark Skies Initiative

Ordinance.

Item Summary:

Brent Pulley and other representatives of the Wimberley Valley Dark Night Sky initiative

will be in attendance to request the City Council to adopt an Ordinance that addresses outdoor

lighting in compliance with the dark night sky initiative. The ordinance would be an inteal

part of having the area designated as a Dark Night Sky area. As was discussed in the March 9:h

2016 meeting, the Dark Night Sky Initiative is to save the night sky from light pollution. The

residents and visitors of Texas Hill Country are beginning to lose the ability to view the various

bodies that can be seen by the naked eye at night, this is due to light pollution from our metro

areas to the east. The Dark Night Sky Initiative is an effort to limit the light pollution through

education and adaptation of new and existing light fixtures. The Mayor and Council passed and

adopted Ordinance 00-65N on June 1,2005 to protect the citizens and visitors of the City of

Woodcreek from light trespass. This ordinance states, in part, that lights shall be shielded to

prevent light being emitted from fixtures designed or installed as to cause light to fall on

neighboring property, motor vehicle drivers’ eyes or upward, illuminating the sky. Within the

packet is an ordinance for the City of Wimberley. that meets the Dark Night Sky Initiative. I

have underlined areas that I have noted as needing to be changed. In addition, the most

economical way to address lighting that is not in compliance is to inspect the lighting at the time

of sale of the property, and also when a complaint is filed.

Financial Impact/Financial Information;

Cost of City Attorney for drafting of an ordinance.

Comments/Recommendation:

Direction to City Attorney and Staff to prepare a draft ordinance for consideration at the

next Council meeting.

Attachments:

Wimberley Ordinance

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis, City Manager





ORDINANCE NO. jLQd- C

a( tre°( oc Lt0(
/ CONS[DER APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF

/ THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2001-025, \
/ OUTDOOR LIGHTING, AS AMENDED BY ORDINANCE NO. 2004-007, TO

UPDATE VARIOUS DEFINITIONS, AND ESTABLISH STREET LiGHT

REQUIREMENTS; REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE; J
PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING: AND PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN /‘
CONDITIONS

WHEREAS. :he City Council of the City of Wirnberiey (“City Council”) is aware that

outdoor lighting is necessar for the safety and welfare of the public and for the safe and

effective conduct of business and that a business might desire to use various forms and types of

lights to attract the attention of passersby and that public events may require illumination for

night time activity and that residents may wish to install or maintain lights to provide for

security; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted a Vision Statement and a Corn rehensive

ti that require the preservation of Wintberley’s “srnalla riutes and the grityot.e

natural environment including a dark sky at night; and

WHEREAS- the Cit’ Council has observed that these attributes are diminished by

lighting of urban intensity and flnds that such lighting creates glare and sky glow and contrasts

unreasonably with the moderate illumination suitable for a small town; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered that such lighting creates glare and visual

clutter that can distract the attention of drivers of motor vehicles and thereby pose a risk to public

safety; and

WHEREAS. the City Council f:nds that its citizens have the right to property free from

unwanted illumination; and

WHEREAS. the City Council has observed a variety of outdoor lighting situations and

has determined which uses of lighting and reasonable lighting intensity levels are consistent with

the preservation of these attributes while affording sufficient light for security and safety; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS THAT:

Section 1. Findings. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and conect

legislative and factual findings of the City of Wimberley and are hereby approved and

incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety.

Section 2. Amendment.

00895395;2 1



Title XV (Land Usage), sections 151 .60. ci seq. (Outdoor Lighting) are hereby amended
as follows:

“OUTDOOR LIGHTING

§ 151.60 COMPLIANCE REQUIRED.

All outdoor lighting fixtures and installations in the city shall conform to the following
provisions.

§ 151.61 DEFINITIONS.

For the purpose of this subchapter, the following definitions shall apply unless the
context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.

BULB. A light-emitting device or a structure containing a light source. This includes
but is not limited to a lamp.

CORRELATED COLOR TEMPERATURE. The specification of the color appearance
of light emitted by a lamp, relating its color to the color of light from a reference blackbody
source when heated to a patticular temperature, measured in degrees Kelvin (K).

DIFFUSING LENS. A translucent enclosure which surrounds a light source and
through which there can be seen no semblance of an image of the light source. To provide a
sufficiently wide distribution of light, a lens meeting this definition shall have a minimum cross-
section, as seen from any angle, of not less than 0.125 square inch per lumen of enclosed light
source emission.

EFFICACY EFFIlENCE As an engineering term, the emission of light by a light
source expressed in lumens per watt. In the absence of manufacturers’ ratings, or at the
discretion of the city, the EFFICACY EFFIGENCY and light emission of lamps shall be
calculated as follows:

(1) Common tungsten incandescent: 12 lumens per watt;

(2) Halogen incandescent: 18 lumens per watt;

(3) Metal halide: 82 lumens per watt;

(4) High pressure sodium: 82 lumens per watt; en4

(5) Fluorescent tubes: 75 lumens per wattrj.gp4

(6) LED: 50-150 lumens per watt.

FIXTURE. An outdoor lighting assembly containing 1 or more lamps and including any
lenses, reflectors, and shields designed to direct the light in a defined maimer.

FOOTCANDLE. As an engineering term, a unit of light intensity equal to 1 lumen per
square foot, which applies to the brightness of light on a surface or at a point in space.

00896395;2 2



FULL HORIZONTAL CUT-OFF FIXTURE. A fixture that confines the light entirely

below a horizontal -alane running throueh the lowest of: the lowest point from which light is

emiued or the lowest part of any lens, or the lowest point ox any specular reflector.

GLARE The effect of light shining directly in the eyes such as occurs when there is a

line of sight to the light source.

INITL4L LUMENS. The manufacflirer-specificd number of lumens of light generated y

a lamp at the heejnning of its service lifetime, not accounting for losses associated with lan2p
ane.

L4MP.A light-emitting device or a structure containing a light source. This includes

but is not limitcd to a bulb.

LIGHT SO URC’E. Any device or element which emits light.

LIGHTSTRPVG.Anv number of bulbs connected with wire in a linear or 2-dimensional

array, not contained in the structure of a fixture, used either for illumination or decoration, and

supported in any manner.

LIGHT TRESPASS. Any horizontal or vertical illumination on a property from light

sources on another property that exceeds 0.1 footcandles on a residential or unzoned district or

0.5 footcandles on a non-residential district. The measurement shall be made 4 feet above the

ground at a point 4 feet inside the property line.

LIGHTiNG INSTALLATION. All outdoor lighting fixtures and light sources on a

property.

LINE OFSIGHT. As it applies to the visibility of a light source, a straight unobstructed

line from any point on a propcrty 4 feet or more above the ground to a light source on another

property.

LUMEN As an engineering ten a unit of light flux, which aplies to the amount of

light emitted by a lamp.

LUMENS PERACRE. The total number of initial lumens produced by all lamps utilized

in outdoor lighting on a property divided by the number of acres, or part of an acre, with outdoor

illumination on the property.

SPECULAR REFLECTOR. A reflector which has a mirror-like surface that reflects an

image (no matter how imperfect or distorted) of a light source.

§ 151.62 SHIELDING, SPECTRUM AND CURFEWS.

(A) Any fixture installed in the city. including municipally-owned street lights, having

total—electric consumption in-ex-eess of 150 watts or total light emission in excess of 1,5200

initial lumens, eteept those illuminating a flag of a state or natioa—shall be shielded in a maimer

that:

(1) Confines the light so that it falls entirely on a wall or sign. or confines the

light entirely below an angk IS dcgrccs—bclow—a horizontal plane at the level of the

0D89639S;Z 3



lowest of: the lowest point of the fixture at which light is emitted, the lowest part of any
lens, or the lowest point of any specular reflector; and

(2) Prevents a line of sight from any point off the property cii which the
fixture is situated to a light source, its surrounding non-diffusing lens, or a specular
reflector within or incidental to the fixture. A line of sight shall be dcemcd not to exist
for alight source of 3,600 lumens cr less Wit is enclosed in a diffusing lens.

(B) No property in the city shall have fixtures that are not included in, or do not
conform to division (A), which collectively have total electric consumption exceeding 600 watts
etotal light emission exceeding 7,200 initial lumens.

(C) No fixture may be installed employing a lamp whose correlated color
taalerature exceeds 3000 Kelvins.

(D) New street lighting installed after the effective date, other than fixtures at the
intersection of roadways, shall utilize half-night photocells or timers to turn off the lights
halfway between dusk and dawn.

(C) Lighting on a property shall not create light trespass on another property.

§ 153 SITE LUMEN LIMITS.

-.o
(..3,/Z

(A) The total outdoor light output (excluding municipally-owned streetlights used for
/iHumination of public rights-of-way and outdoor recreation facilities) in both shielded and

6.. “j, ynshielded fixtures on any nonresidential property in districts RA. R- 1 to R-5. MF- 1. MF-2. NS

ç k/5.e’knd unzoned tracts where a residence exists shall not exceed 20.000 initial lumens per net acre.
e or 40,000 initial lumens per net acre in other districts and unzoned tracts, in any contiguous

illuminated area. These lumen per net acre values are upper limits and not design goals: design
goals should be the lowest levels that meet the requirements of the task.

(B) Total outdoor light output (excluding municipally-owned streetlights used for

illumination of public rights-of-way and outdoor recreation facilities) in unshielded fixtures on

any nonresidential property in districts RA, R-l to R-5, MF-l. MF-2. NS and unzoned tracts

where a residence exists shall not exceed 6.000 initial lumens per net acre, or initial 15.000

lumens per net acre in other districts and unzoned tracts, in any contiguous illuminated area.

§ 151.64 REDIRECTION AND REMOVAL OF ADJUSTABLE FIXTURES ANI)
ULBS.

(A) Redirection. Any fixture existing on the effective date of this subchapter which
does not conform to § 151.62 of this code and which can be re-aimed shall be re-aimed in a
manner that reduces the degree of lion-compliance SO it fully conforms with § 151 .62t

(2) The optical axis is at an angle not less than 60 degr-ees-bclow the horizontal;
642

() The optical axis is at the lowest angle permitted by the nature of the fixture
and-e4sting or available mounting hardware.

cosgssss;2 4



(B) s4eN-be-reeevcd. or the number-of bulbs rcduccd sufficiently to comply with §

(B) Removal. A light string that does not conform to § 151.62 shall be removed, or

the number of bulbs reduced sufficiently to comply with § 151.62.

§ 151.64—65 ILLUMiNATION.

(A) Limitation per fixture. The maximum illumination on any outdoor surface or

object, including signs, from all fixtures or light sources, whether installed before or after the

effective date of this subchapter, including lighting of externally illuminated and internally

illurnina:ed’signs. shall not exceed:

(1) Six footcandles in districts PA, R-l to R-5, MF-1, MF-2. NS and unzoned

tracts therc a residence exists;

(2) Eighteen footcandles in other districts and unzoned tracts where a business

exists and is open; or

(3) Three footcandles in other districts and unzoned tracts where a business is

closed or does not exist.

(B) Measurement.

(I) On any surface, except signs, the maximum illumination shall be

measured at the point of highest illumination but no closer than 6 feet from the center of

the nearest fix:ure.

(2) On any surface of an externally illuminated sign, the maximum

illumination shall be measured at the center of the sign.

(3) On any surface of an internally illuminated sign, the maximum

illumination shall be measured at the point of highest illumination.

(4) On any surface illuminated by an internally illuminated sign, the

maximum illumination shall be measured at the point of highest illumination, but no

closer than 6 feet from the center of the sign.

(C) Re-lamping. Any fixtures existing on the effective date of this subchapter which

do not conform lo this section, which require lamp replacement and which will support lamps of

lower emission, shall be re-lamped with lower emission lamps in order to:

(1) Achieve compliance with this section; or

(2) Approach compliance with this section to the greatest possible degree.

§ 151.65-66 PROHIBITED LIGHTING FORMS.

The installation or replacement of a mercury arc or mercury discharge lamp of any size or

kind is prohibited.

00895395;2 5



§ 151.46-67 REMOVAL OF NON-CONFORMING FIXTURES.

Non-conforming fixtures, except those of a public entity, existing within the city on
October 200lthe effective date of this ordinance, shall be removed or disconnected no later
tjaer5. Oi len years from the effective date. Any chance nf use of a provertr
tenovations to the structures on a monert’ consrin:tinc more than 25% of their value. shasult
‘ the removal or replacement of any non-conforming fix:ures on those sftuctur

- 1tt

§ 151.6-7--68 REPLACEMENT OF FIXTURES; CONFORMANCE REQUIRED.

Any fixture that is replaced: whether or not it conforms to this subchapter, shall be replaced
only with, a fixture that conforms to all provisions of this subchapter.

§ 151.68-69 PUBLIC SAFETY AND PUBLiC NUiSANCE.

(A The City may install new public outdoor lightinc. includinc street iiah:inc and
lightina on other public property and rights-of-way, after the effective date only upon the
determination of the City Manager that a clear public safety threat exists in the space to be lit.
and that the hazard can only be effectively mitigated through the use of outdoor lighting.

(AB) Notwithstanding the provisions of § 151.67, the city may require the modification
or removal or limited operation of lighting fixtures found to be a public hazard or public
nuisance according to the following criteria.

(1) Criteria for finding illumination to be a public hazard:

(a) Light trespass or glare which is sufficiently intense or contrasts
excessively with surrounding illumination, regardless of the intensity of the
surrounding illumination, in a manner to cause impairment of visual perfonnance
or to distract from or impair the safe operation of a vehicle; or

(b) Light trespass or glare that impairs a person’s visual performance
or ability to avoid obstacles in his or her path.

(2) Criteria for finding illumination to be a public nuisance:

(a) Light trespass or glare that deprives an owner or occupant of usual
and reasonable use and enjoyment of a property;

(b) A high frequency or duration of periods hen light trespass or
glare is sufficient to interL’upt or interfere with usual and reasonable use and
enjoyment of a property; or

(c) Light trespass or glare that causes visual discomfort or impairment
of visual performance in a manner that deprives any citizen of the city from the
usual and reasonable enjoyment of a properly.

(BC) Benefit to the general public welfare may be found to mitigate a finding of a
public nuisance but may not be found to mitigate a finding of a public hazard.

00896395;2 6



§ 151.69-70 EXCEPTIONS.

The city may grant an exception to some of the provisions of this subchapter for certain

fixtures if the city finds the exception w be in the interest of public health, safety, and welfare
and under the following conditions.

(A) For the illumination of cit streets, parking lots, areas of public activity, and yard
security, a non-conforming fixture which is granted an exception may be installed and the fixture
and its light shall be exempt from the provisions of § 151.62, 151.65(A)(3), and 151.67 of this
code except as set forth below if:

(I) No alternative lighting design or location using frilly conforming fixtures
is reasonaby applicable to the physical conditions of the site, and the asserted need for a

non-conforming fixture is rot solely for the purpose of achieving an illumination level in
excess of the provisions of § 151 64(M(3) of this code;

(2) A tully contorniing rixture with or without auxiLIary shielrnng is
unavailable from manufacturers of fixtures or is unavailable for mounting on a pole of the
public electric utility;

(3) The fixture has a full horizontal cut-off design, and has total light emission
not exceeding 8,500 initial lumens;

(4) A fixture is mounted no higher than:

(a) Sixteen feet above the ground when mounted on a privately owned
pole; or

(b) The lowest point consistent with public electric utility requirements
when mounted on a pole which is the property of the public electric utility.

(5) No excepted fixture is located closer to another such fixture on 1 or
separate properties than a distance equal to 3 times the average mounting height of the
fixtures, nor closer to property lines of adjoining or facing residential property than a
distance equal to 2 times the height of the flxture above the ground;

(6) No more than I excepted fixture is located on a residential property;

(7) No more than 2 excepted fixtures are located on a non-residential property
for security purposes where there is no night time public activity;

(8) The maximum illumination due to all fixtures on the ground or any other
surface does not exceed 6 footcandles; and

(9) The light from all excepted fixtures conforms to the provisions of

§ iL2{AX2) and 15 1.62(C) of this code so far as it affects any adjoining residential
5pertv. ‘Lt
‘ jQ) The lighting illuminates the flag of.y s4e-or R-provided thjt’

(a) Flagooles illuminated from below are limited to a height eet
r above ground level, and are illuminated with a single spot-type fixtur whose

b’.) ( • I
t- c&u.s

aAs{ L-R,;- j— p(o-.’ 1

C3595395;2 7



.4

maximum initial output is 75 lumens per foot of height. measured fi-om the light
fixture to the top of the flagpole. The fixture must be mounted so that the lens is
perpendicular to the flagpole.

(b) Flagpoles illuminated from above utilize a single light fixture, not to
exceed 800 initial lumens, attached to the top of the flagpole or a fixture mounted
above the top of the flagpole on a structure within iS feet of the flagpole.

(B) Decorative light strings displayed during the seasonal holiday period from
November 1 to January 15 of the next year are exempt from the provisions of this subchapter1
provided that:

(1) No bulb in the string has electric consumption exceeding 5 watts; mid

(2) The light string does not contribute to light trespass on an adjacent residential property.

§ 151.70-71 APPLICABILITY; ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT.

(A) All lighting installations or additions to lighting installations made after the
original effective date of this subchapter shall conform to tins subchapter and shall be subject to
inspection by the Building Official or his or her designee.

(B) An outdoor lighting plan shall be included as part of the documentation for a
permit application. The outdoor lighting plan shall show the bulb type and electric power of all
proposed and existing outdoor bulbs and fixtures in the lighting installation, and provide
sufficient detail with respect to location, height, and aiming and shielding of the fixtures to
demonstrate that the proposed lighting installation complies with this subchapter.

(C) If the Building Official or his or her designee finds that an outdoor lighting fixture
does not comply with this subchapter, the owner shall be notified and shall be allowed 30 days
from the date of the notification to remedy the non-compliance or to demonstrate that a violation
does not exist.

(D) This subchapter shall not be construed to require or allow any act which is
prohibited by any other ordinance or code provision.”

Section 3. Except as expressly amended herein, the Wimberley Code of Ordinances shall

remain in full force and effect.

Section 4. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in force when the provisions of this

Ordinance become effective which are inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and provisions

contained in this Ordinance are hereby repealed, but only to the extent of any such conflict.

Section 5. Should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of this
Ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the sante shall not affect
the validity of this Ordinance as a whole, or any part or provision thereof other than the part so
decided to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the
Ordinances as a whole.

50896395;2 $



Section 6. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and
the publication of the caption, as the law and charter in such cases provide.

Section 7. Open Meetings That it is hereby officially found and determined that the
meeting at which this Ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public
notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open
Meeting Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of /i)1, ( ,2016, by a vote
of (Ayes) to 0 (Nays) 0 (Abstain) vote of the City Council of the City of
nrin.Iber1e3; Texas.

CITY OF WIMBERLEY. TEXAS

Steve ThuSr, Mayor

ATTEST:

1 -

lvi i
Cara McPartland, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

A

0QS96395;2 9



r



Council Meeting Date: 8/10/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

9. C Discussion and action to Order the General Election of November 8, 2016

Item Summary:

This item is to Call the General Election of November 8,2016

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

Comments/Recommendation

Adoption of Ordinance

Attachments:

Draft Ordinance

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis, City Manager





Council Meeting Date: 8/10/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

9. D. Discussion and possible action on Memorial Plaza Signage and Pavement Markings
TM’ .

Item Summary:

A concrete pad was constructed for parking for use by persons accessing the Memorial Plaza.
Staff has been reviewing the situation and how the pad can be marked and signed to have the pad used for
Memorial Plaza parking. As everyone is aware, there has been in the past, vehicles parked on the pad that
the persons are not accessing the Plaza. Within the Code of the City of Woodcreek, the area has been
designated as 2-hour parking limit and vehicles can be towed at the expense of the owner. Staff had a
temporary 2-hour parking sign placed at the pad, to address parking during the interim period of having
permanent signage and pavement markings. During the review it was noted the pad has the dimensions of
19 feet deep and 27 feet wide. These dimensions would accommodate one 9-foot-wide regular parking
space, and a van accessible parking space that is 18 foot wide. Also noted the transition area from the
concrete to the grass area needs to have a smoother transition. Staff believes placing a Memorial Plaza 2
Hour Parking sign from here to corner (with arrow) at the north east corner of the pad will suffice. In
addition to the afore-mentioned, the placement of a Handicap Parking sign would be necessary. As a
side note, there are two avenues that can be pursued for enforcement, the first would be to have the
Constables office ensure enforcement, with the second being time stamped photographs of the vehicle and
a complaint being filed in the court system.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

Cost of Signage and work on transition area

Comments/Recommendation:

Direction to staff

Attachments:

Photograph indicating possible signage

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis, City Manager





Council Meeting Date: 8/10/20 16

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subiect/Title:

9. F. Discussion and action on 30.06 signage at City Hall.

Item Summary:

This item is to discuss any current issues with the 30.06 signage at City Hall. City Attorney
Gordon will carry the majority of the discussion.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

N/A

Comments/Recommendation

None

Attachments:

None

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis, City Manager





M
€

k
iO

A
I1

P
IA

2
A

P
M

K
N

G
O

N
LY

I
IR

O
N

N
R

P
TO

tO
*

f
l

V
IO

L
R

IO
IS

‘
f
lit

R
I

1
O

w
ID

-T
O

W
’E

IIS
L

U
•i’%

t

D
I
t
I
.
s
.

—
.
-
-

j
-

R
eg

u
lar

P
ark

in
g

I
‘iN

D
IC

A
P

P
A

R
K

IN
G

I
-
I

L
O

A
D

IN
G

I
i

I
(
1
4

‘
lI

%
f
l

7
f
l

Z
A

9
1

L
I

rr
-




